
TO:        Dr. Scott Muri, Superintendent of Schools
FROM:  Dr. Anthony Sorola, Associate Superintendent
RE:         Information Report for June 2024
DATE:    6/18/2024

POSITION/GROUP DUTIES PERFORMED/DAYS STIPEND/PAY GRADE
Clerical Support - Specialist - 
Policy/Procedure/Records

Administrative Asistant to Leadership 
Department

Clerical Support Pay Grade 9

C&I Summer Learning Supplemental Pay Speech Language Pathologist - Assistant $360/day

C&I Summer Learning Supplemental Pay School Pyschologist-Intern $360/day

C&I Summer Learning Supplemental Pay CCMR/TSIA Summer Tutoring $180/half Day

POSITION/GROUP DUTIES PERFORMED/DAYS STIPEND/PAY GRADE
Travel Stipend - Director of 

Transportation
Travel Stipend Change from $4,400 to $7,500

Administrative Professional - Executive 
Director - Special Services

Executive Director  Special Services Change from AP PG 9 to AP PG 10

Human Resources/Talent Development LEAP A-ILT/ATLA/Novice Teachers
$40 per hour                                               

per approval by TD

POSITION/GROUP DUTIES PERFORMED/DAYS STIPEND/PAY GRADE

ADDED ADMINISTRATIVE PROFESSIONAL AND STIPEND/SUPLEMENTAL PAY PLAN

RECLASSIFIED ADMINISTRATIVE PROFESSIONAL AND STIPEND/SUPLEMENTAL PAY PLAN

REMOVED ADMINISTRATIVE PROFESSIONAL AND STIPEND/SUPLEMENTAL PAY PLAN

MEMORANDUM

     ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Odessa, Texas


